FILED 10/1/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 11791-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of.Florida

DATE: September 29, 2021
TO: Keith Hetrick, General Counsel, Office of General Counsel
FROM: Adam J Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk’

RE: Docket 20210015-EI - Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Bradley Marshall, Counsel for Florida Rising, League of United Latin American Citizens
of Florida, and Enviromental Confederation of Southwest Florida Inc. has requested access to the
confidential document listed below. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(3),
to grant access to this confidential document for Bradley Marshall.

DN 11408-2021 - TRANSCRIPT (CONFIDENTIAL) - Volume 11, pages 2376 to 2582,
of 9/20/21 hearing.
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cc: Docket file
Curt Mouring, Division of Accounting and Finance
Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel
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